



## MOHAMMAD SHOEB

17, Gadai Mo: Manda, P/O: Ragaul, Kotwali Maudaha, Distt. Hamirpur (210507)

**Contact:** +917753073643    **Email:** [pharmasho2009@gmail.com](mailto:pharmasho2009@gmail.com);    **Date of Birth:** 3August, 1986.

**Skype Id:** shoeb.khan9028

---

### OBJECTIVE

To apply my knowledge gained from my studies for the firm I will be working with and work assiduously in a professional and progressing working environment, in order to achieve my personal and organization goals.

---

### CAREER PROFILE

Dynamic, meticulous and qualified professional with **experience of over 9 years in the industry.**

Equipped with the knowledge of various technical aspects of the subject-line related to **Pharmacy and Clinical & Development.**

Successfully completed one month training on **Production & Quality Control measures with Uttar Pradesh Drugs & Pharmaceutical Ltd.**

**Self motivated, hard working and goal-oriented** with a high degree of flexibility, creativity, resourcefulness, commitment and optimism.

**Strong analytical skills**, capable of assessing conditions and implementing appropriate interventions.

Possesses special sensitivity to meeting diverse needs in varied situations.

Develops **rapport with patients, family, staff and physicians** and accurate reporting and medical treatment procedures, also strong ability to deal with the patient's queries and problems.

---

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Detection and reporting of adverse drug reaction, checking prescription for Drug-Drug and Drug-Food interaction and detection and reporting of medication error.

Prescription auditing from patient case files (inpatient & outpatients) and auditing of Narcotics, Concentrated electrolytes and High risk medication.

monitoring antibiotic usage in hospitals, crash cart auditing and checking and preparing and maintain hospital formulary.

To provide training on high alert/ high risk medicines and to prepare and implement SOPs for **NABH** audit and also arrange **Pharmacy Therapeutic Committee** Meeting quarterly in a year.

Responsible for checking over stocking & under stocking of medicines, also checking inventory every month of all stock, maintaining track records & updated information in computer for the daily transactions.

Spearheading with **I.P.D, O.P.D, Cardiac O.T. store & General O.T. store and Central pharmacy.**

Maintaining record of Narcotics and Anesthetic medicines and checking expiry date of medicines.

Strategically ensuring the development of error reporting & response to customer complaint systems, maintenance and enforcement of a quality management program, to improve departmental procedures, minimize medication related errors and increase patient safety.

Ø Currently working as **Associate Professor** in the department of pharmacology from **SRLT Institute of Pharmaceutical Science and Technology in Ekdil Bawah.**

<b>Orga niza tion</b>	<b>Designa tion</b>	<b>Dura tion</b>
Avadh Institute of Medical Technology & Hospital, Lucknow	Pharmacist	Aug 2008 - Mar 2010
Batra Hospital & Medical Research Centre, New Delhi	Pharmacist (CT & OT)	Mar 2010 –Dec 2010
Roshan Medicos, New Delhi	Pharmacist	Aug 2012 –Jun 2013
Fortis FLT. Rajan Dhall Hospital, New Delhi	Clinical Pharmacologist	Sep 2013 –May 2014
Central Security hospital (AMI) Riyadh KSA	Pharmacy Assistant	May 2015 –Oct 2018

### **EDUCATIONAL CREDENTIALS**

<b>College or University</b>	<b>Specialization</b>	<b>Duration</b>
Singhania University, Rajasthan	Master of Pharmacy (Pharmacology)	2010 to 2012
Integral University, Lucknow	Bachelor of Pharmacy	2004 to 2008
R.I.C. Maudaha (U.P)	Senior Secondary	2002 to 2003
R.I.C. Maudaha (U.P)	Higher Secondary	2000 to 2001

### **PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION**

**Registered Pharmacist** through **Pearson Vue with grade 78%** (Saudi council of Health Specialities.

**Registered Pharmacist (Delhi pharmacy council of India)**

### **Technical Skills**

MSWindows, Microsoft Office and Internet Application

### **Languages Known**

**English, Urdu, Arabic** and Hindi

### **Projects Undertaken**

Evaluation of **hepatoprotective** activity of ethanolic extract of **Anethum graveolens linn seeds**

(Umbelliferae) in rodents

Himalaya drugson trade and marketing resource

Asthma Patient Leaflet

Monograph on Valerian

Madoid Pharmaceutical tour report

### **Seminars Presented**

Pharmacist Oath

Chemotherapy of Asthma

Formulation of Dosage forms like Tablets and Capsules

### **Extra Curricular Accolades**

Served as a member of university annual technical committee, literary, cultural & artistic festival and press & media committees.

Organized various functions in school during annual day and teacher's day.

Participated and organized Rx 2006, A Pharmacy Fest organized by Integral University, lucknow

Have done **ECG certificate course** from Security Forces Hospital, Riyadh Saudi Arabia.

Have received two times **employee of the month award** from MOI Hospital, Riyadh Saudi Arabia.

**Declaration:**

I hear by dedare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

**(MOHAMMAD SHOEB)**